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Mastercreation TFS

From: Bhaskara KM
Sent: 17 April 2024 12:03
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Piyashi Mitra
Subject: Re: Vendor Name is not reflecting in the safal

Dear Omkar, 
 
As discussed, Please find the Name & E Mail ID for your reference.. 
 
Vendor Name - S.R.S.  Travels and logistics Pvt.Ltd 
Mail ID - mails@srstravels.net 
 
 
Regards, 
Bhaskara K M 
AM - HR 
( +91 9743212335 | * bangalore.payroll@blrlounge.in 
 

From: Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:27 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Vendor Name is not reflecting in the safal  
  
Hi, 
 
Request you to help me regarding this. 
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Regards, 
Bhaskara K M 
AM - HR 
( +91 9743212335 | * bangalore.payroll@blrlounge.in 
 

From: Bhaskara KM 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Vendor Name is not reflecting in the safal  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
I am trying to upload the SRS Vendor bill in the Sapal but Vendor name is not reflecting in the portal request you to check the same. 
 
Attached the screen shot for your reference. 
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Regards, 
Bhaskara K M 
AM - HR 
( +91 9743212335 | * bangalore.payroll@blrlounge.in 
 


